Not Responsive

From: Gibson.MLA, Simon [mailto:Simon.Gibson. MLA@leq.bc.cal
Sent: January-08-14 3:57 PM

To: Sauder, Kit EDUCIEX

Subject: Science curriculum

Hi Kit,

| have a constituent that is concerned about the proposed changes in the science curriculum. According to her the
changes in the elementary grades would in her words “obliterate environmental education for our children”. I'm
wondering if you can help me give her an accurate answer as to what the proposed changes will include and how do
they impact the environmental educational aspects of the curriculum

Thanks, Jean

Jean Dylichsars

CA for Simon Gibson
jean.dykshoorn@leg.be.ca

33058 First Ave,,
Mission, BC V@V 1G3
Ph. 604-820-6203
Fax. 604-820-6211
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Oaken, Terry
”WETEROF o
From: s.22 OM.o. 4 RECE;EV%UE%:‘\HON
Sent: January 9, 2014 9:58 PM ST aFy
N '
To: Sultan.MLA, Ralph Jré.!f’ {%%f/
Subject: The Math Petition ODRagy - 7
OOtvgs_ Y e a
Dag it
Hi Ralpn:
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Mino, Lise MTIC:EX

From: Thomson.MLA, Steve LASS:EX

Sent: January-03-14 9:54 AM

To: .22

Ce: Minister, EDUC EDUCEX

Subject: RE: PUT BACK ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION INTC THE CURRICULUM FOR
ELEMENTARY STUDENTS

Good Morning .22

MLA Thomson appreciates your taking the time to apprise him of your concerns regarding proposed curricutum
changes. He has asked me to forward your email to the Honourable Peter Fassbender, Minister of Education and also to
suggest that you might wish to meet with your focal MLA to discuss your concerns. If you are not sure who that is, you
can find your local member at the following link: www.leg.bc.ca.

Thank you again for your correspondence.

Nan Pellatt, Constituency Assistant to
Steve Thomson, MLA

Kelowna Mission

Tel: 250.712.3620

Fax: 250.712.3626

www.stevethomsonmlia.bc.ca

& Piease consider the envirenment before printing this e-mail

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient{s}, are confidential and may be
priviteged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation
or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

From 8.22

Sent: January 2, 2014 4:41 PM

To: Thomson.MLA, Steve

Subject: PUT BACK ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION INTO THE CURRICULUM FOR ELEMENTARY STUDENTS

Dear Honorable Mr. Thomson:

s.22
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Not Responsive

From: Cummins, Sharl [mailto:Shari.Cummins@leg.bc.ca}
Sent: January-17-14 4:29 PM

To: Mason, Jordan A TRAN:EX; Sauder, Kit EDUCEX
Subject: Constituent: 522

Dear Kit and Jordan —

s.22

1. Does the Ministry of Education have any plans to restrict/review the ability of school districts to use these vans
o transport students
2. Does the Transportation Ministry have any plans to review the use of 15-passenger vans

You can find more information about .22

Thanks,

Shari Cummins
Constituency Assistant for
Michelle Stilwell, MLA
Parksville-Qualicum
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Not Responsive

From: Bower, Maryanne [mailto:Marvanne.Bower@leqg.bc.ca]
Sent: January-27-14 11:16 AM '

To: Sauder, Kit EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Literacy in Kamioops

Hi Kit,

We received the attached letters regarding literacy funding. Is there any documentation you can provide to me so that
Minister Stone can send an appropriate response io the letters?

Thanks.
Maryanne

Maryanne Bower

Constituency Assistant to Todd Stone

MILA Kamloops — South Thompson

Minister of Transportation & Infrastructure & Deputy House Leader
446 Victaria Street, Kamloops, BC V2( 2A7

Phone: (250) 374-2880

Fax: (250) 377-3448

Toll Free: 1-855-474-2880

Email: maryanne.bower@leqg.bc.co
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